Carolina Rook
“

Subject: FW: Budget Committee Member

Importance: High

From: Ken Huffer <hufferk@co.yambhill.or.us>

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 7:57 AM

To: Rick Olson <olsonr@co.yamhill.or.us>; Mary Starrett <starrettm@co.yambhill.or.us>; Casey Kulla
<kullac@co.yambhill.or.us>

Cc: Keri Hinton <hintonk@co.yambhill.or.us>; Carolina Rook <rookc@co.yamhill.or.us>; Christian Boenisch
<boenischc@co.yamhill.or.us>

Subject: FW: Budget Committee Member

Importance: High

Good morning,

As you will see below, after 9 years of excellent and valued service on the Budget Committee, Chris McLaran has given
his resignation. This results in an opening on the 3-person committee and with the upcoming budget meetings (new
committee members will typically observe some of the initial service team presentations), we will need to appoint
someone as soon as possible. Fortunately, Chris has already reached out to someone and is recommending the Board
consider appointing her to the committee. Attached is her completed committee application.

While there are technically no prerequisites for serving on the committee, we have greatly benefited by having
committee members that have strong budgeting, business, or accounting backgrounds and a basic understanding of
county government. Members of the budget committee also serve on the Compensation Committee and this group has
the difficult task of reviewing and recommending salaries for all of the County’s elected officials.

| will add this as an agenda item for tomorrow’s informal session, so we can discuss next steps.

Thank you,

Ken Huffer

County Administrator

Yamhill County

535 NE 5% St.

McMinnville, OR 97128

Ph: 503-434-7501 Fax: 503-434-7553
Email: hufferk@co.yamhill.or.us
Website: www.co.yamhill.or.us

**XXXOREGON PUBLIC RECORD*****
Messages to and from this email address may be subject to Oregon Public Records Law.

**XXXCONFINDENTIALITY NOTICE* ****

This electronic mail may contain confidential information this is being transmitted to and only for the use of the recipients named
above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution, or copying this information by anyone other than the intended
recipients or his or her employees or agents is strictly prohibited. If you have received the electronic mail in error, please
immediately destroy it and contact me at 503-434-7501.
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From: Chris McLaran <chris.mclaran@ormutual.com>
To: Ken Huffer <hufferk@co.yambhill.or.us>
Subject: Budget Committee Member

Hi Ken,

I'm sorry to have to leave after 9 years of service but it is time for me to allocate some of my time in other areas. | don’t
want to leave you guys hanging though and do have a recommendation for my place if you’d like to grant her an
interview. Her name is Lindsay Berschauer. She runs a small consulting firm in Newberg.

| also have a couple others in mind if you are looking for more applicants. Let me know how | can make the transition
easy for you!

All the best,

Chris McLaran

Compliance, Internal Audit & Government Affairs Manager
Oregon Mutual Insurance

PO Box 808 | McMinnville, OR 97128

971-241-9858 Cell | 503.565.2837 Office

chrism@ormutual.com | www.ormutual.com
Oregon Mutual

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This electronic transmission and any attached documents or other writings are confidential and are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) identified above.
This message may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you, as the receiver of this
information, are not the intended recipient, or the employee, or agent responsible for delivering the information to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any use, reading, dissemination, distribution, copying or storage of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this information in error, please
notify the sender by return email and delete the electronic transmission, including all attachments from your system.
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